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	Number
	Description

	STA 0176
	Modified Test Framework 2019-2022

	
	




ITT Clarifications - Questions and Responses

	Version
	Date
	Notes

	1
	11/09/2018
	Enquiries 1 to 8

	2
	24/09/2018
	Enquiry 9

	3
	08/10/2018
	Enquiries 10 to 19




	Enquiry ID
	
Doc Reference
	Tenderer Question
	STA Response

	1
	Slide 8 of 18‘Optional Requirement’, Supplier Briefing Day PowerPoint: ‘Ideally, we would want a system that could produce modified versions to a school’s specification; all the school needs to do is print it.’
	Would STA reformat the test into different formats for the school(s)?




	
No – we would prefer the supplier to do any necessary preparation work and to then make the relevant papers available to schools as needed. 


	2
	Query during Supplier Briefing Day Thursday 16 August 2018
	Will we need to provide additional options such as coloured paper?
	Schools are usually well equipped to deal with these themselves and make these adaptations.


	3
	Query during Supplier Briefing Day Thursday 16 August 2018
	There seem to be lots of additional criteria and preferences eg fonts and other issues can we have a list of the preferences please?
	CT6.1 spells out the font requirements and size. There is not currently a list of preferences.


	4
	Slide 15 of 18 ‘The Framework’, Supplier Briefing Day PowerPoint
	The current arrangement is 2 years, eg previous year and the year prior to that – will it now be 3 years?
	The new curriculum has now been in place for 3 years and so papers should be provided for this period.


	5a
	Query during Supplier Briefing Day Thursday 16 August 2018. Braille Tests
	Must Braille Tests be supplied as hardcopies?
	Yes


	5b
	Query during Supplier Briefing Day Thursday 16 August 2018. Braille Tests
	Is an overnight courier service not preferred?
	Suppliers may use same day or overnight courier, in accordance with STA’s security requirements. If using an overnight courier, Suppliers must use a carrier that can provide instant feedback on the location of materials.  Requirements and pricing will be amended according to each call off.


	5c
	Query during Supplier Briefing Day Thursday 16 August 2018. Braille Tests
	Is a door-to-door service preferred?
	Yes


	6
	Query during Supplier Briefing Day Thursday 16 August 2018. General questions. 
	Internally do you have a list of the scoring/weighting process/priorities?
	Weighting for scoring is included in the Framework including the threshold for contractual responses and Technical/Financial weighting.


	7
	G3 Security 
	Is the Cyber Essentials Plus certification covered by the ISO 27001 accreditation?
	Yes - ISO27001 is formally recognised as an equivalent to Cyber Essentials / Cyber Essentials Plus.


	8
	G3 Security
	There is a requirement for any parties included on the framework to hold a Cyber Essentials Plus certification, we hold ISO27001 which we were led to believe is a higher standard. Will we still be required to hold the Cyber Essentials Plus certification?
	ISO27001 is formally recognised as an equivalent to Cyber Essentials / Cyber Essentials Plus. ISO27001 will therefore be sufficient.


	9
	G1.2 Project Management 
	Does the PID need to be included in the answer section for Question 1 as it is stated that additional external documents will not be included in the submission so can we not submit this as an additional document?
	Please embed the PID document within the response to the relevant question.  Embedding relevant documents into the supplier bid document ensures that all information is in one place and negates the risk of additional documents being misplaced.

	10
	CT7 Materials to support hearing impaired (HI) pupils, or those who use sign language
	The tender specification refers to materials for pupils with hearing impairment and children who use sign language, for example, stimulus materials to support pupils with hearing impairment and pupils who use sign language and HI draft proofs and HI discussion proofs at meeting 2. Does STA require bidders to include costs for developing HI stimulus materials?

	Yes, suppliers are required to to include costs for developing HI stimulus materials in this framework. The framework covers the period 2019-2022. Each year when STA issue a call-off we will specify if HI materials are required and if you have to provide further costings. 

	11
	Annex 2 Modified document list 2016 onwards
	The tender specification refers to the key stage 2 mental mathematics test, for example, CD ROM and flashcards of stimulus materials to support mental maths tests. These materials have not been required since the mental mathematics tests ceased to be a part of national curriculum mathematics tests. Does STA require bidders to evidence the capability and to cost for the origination of these materials for mental maths tests, or would this be treated as contract variation in the eventuality that they may be reintroduced?

	No, STA will not require you to to cost for materials for mental maths. This has been amended in the specification to include the materials required. 




	12
	CT3 Guidance Materials – for administration and marking of modified tests
	Should bids include a price for originating proofs of guidance documents, or will this be accepted as a contract variation in the eventuality?

	All bids should include a price for originating proofs of guidance for this Modified Framework. Individual call- offs each year will specify exactly what is required for that call-off.

	13
	CT4 Braille papers
	The current KS1 braille papers are produced as uncontracted grade 1 braille, double spaced, on A4 paper. The current KS1 MLP papers are produced on A4 paper. Please confirm that these specifications are unchanged.

	[bookmark: _GoBack]Correct – specifications for KS1 are unchanged.

	14
	Annex 1 Guidance for modifiers
	On the use of emphasis, the guidance for modifiers states that ‘Where emphasis is used …at key stage 2 and 3 this is upper case.’ Disregarding the reference to KS3, the current MLP template for KS1 and KS2 uses an enlarged lowercase font for emphasis. Please confirm that this specification is unchanged.

	Correct – enlarged lower case is used and this is unchanged

	15
	Annex 1 Guidance for modifiers
	The specification states that ‘Each proof will be printed on the digital press that will be used for producing the multiple copies.’ The modified test and the live test production have separate contracts, so no tenderer can agree to this specification item. Please confirm that this is not therefore a requirement of this ITT. 

	That is correct; suppliers will not be able to supply this within this contract. 

	16
	General question
	The development of EP papers is not currently part of the MTA contract, and there is no other suggestion in this ITT that this situation will change. MTA therefore cannot monitor the consistency or compliance of the EP materials. Please confirm that this is not therefore a requirement of this ITT.

	There is no requirement for EP to be produced by the MTA. EP is produced by STA.

	17
	Part B Core Technical Services
	The ITT mentions the occasional production of modified science tests. Does STA require a bidder for this ITT to include costing for science tests?  Or will this be considered as a contract variation in the eventuality?

	Suppliers are required to include costs for producing science tests in this ITT. Each year when a call-off is issued, STA will specify if modified science tests will be required.

	18
	Part B Core Technical Services
	In relation to the reference to some materials having been developed in prior years and held in an item bank, will STA make the relevant files available to the agency appointed as the supplier for each call off if they were not the agency that initially developed the material?

	Yes STA will send the relevant files to the MTA awarded the contract each year.

	19
	General question
	What has been spent on the framework so far in the last contract and what’s the breakdown of this?

	£1,168,749 was spent on the 2015-2018 Modified Test Framework.  A breakdown is provided below:

Call Off 01 2016 Cycle	£250,120
Call Off 02 Sample Materials	£150,984
Call Off 03 2017 Cycle	£174,277
Call Off 04 2018 Cycle	£294,155
Call Off 05 2019 Cycle	£299,213
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		List of likely modified documents required

		Modified format		Item Name 

		MLP		Key stage 1 reading - booklet 1

		MLP		Key stage 1 reading - booklet 2 texts

		MLP		Key stage 1 reading - booklet 2 questions

		Br		Key stage 1 reading - booklet 1 (tactile) (.brf file)

		Br		Key stage 1 reading - booklet 1 (transcript)

		Br		Key stage 1 reading - booklet 2 texts (tactile)

		Br		Key stage 1 reading - booklet 2 texts (transcript)

		Br		Key stage 1 reading - booklet 2 questions (tactile)

		Br		Key stage 1 reading - booklet 2 questions (transcript)

		Guidance		Reading mark scheme amendments - MLP

		Guidance		Reading mark scheme amendments - braille

		MLP		Key stage 1 GPS - questions and spelling booklet

		MLP		Key stage 1 GPS - short task booklet

		Br		Key stage 1 GPS - questions and spelling booklet (tactile)

		Br		Key stage 1 GPS - questions and spelling booklet (transcript)

		Br		Key stage 1 GPS - short task booklet (tactile)

		Br		Key stage 1 GPS - short task booklet (transcript)

		Guidance		GPS mark scheme amendments - MLP

		Guidance		GPS mark scheme amendments - braille

		MLP		Key stage 1 mathematics - paper 1

		MLP		Key stage 1 mathematics - paper 2

		Br		Key stage 1 mathematics - paper 1 (tactile)

		Br		Key stage 1 mathematics - paper 1 (transcript)

		Br		Key stage 1 mathematics - paper 2 (tactile)

		Br		Key stage 1 mathematics - paper 2 (transcript)

		Guidance		Mathematics mark scheme amendments - MLP

		Guidance		Mathematics mark scheme amendments - braille

		MLP		KS2 reading booklet

		MLP		KS2 reading answer booklet

		Br		KS2 reading booklet (tactile copy) (.brf file)

		Br		KS2 reading booklet (transcript) PDF file

		Br		KS2 reading question booklet (tactile copy)

		Br		KS2 reading question booklet (transcript)

		Guidance		KS2 reading mark scheme amendments - MLP

		Guidance		KS2 reading mark scheme amendments - Braille

		MLP		KS2 GPS Paper 1: short answer questions

		MLP		KS2 GPS Paper 2: spelling task

		Br		KS2 GPS Paper 1: short answer questions (tactile copy)

		Br		KS2 GPS Paper 1: short answer questions (transcript)

		Guidance		KS2 GPS mark scheme amendments - MLP

		Guidance		KS2 GPS mark scheme amendments - Braille

		MLP		KS2 mathematics Paper 1

		MLP		KS2 mathematics Paper 2

		MLP		KS2 mathematics Paper 3

		Br		KS2 mathematics Paper 1 (tactile copy)

		Br		KS2 mathematics Paper 1 (transcript)

		Br		KS2 mathematics Paper 2 (tactile copy)

		Br		KS2 mathematics Paper 2 (transcript)

		Br		KS2 mathematics Paper 3 (tactile copy)

		Br		KS2 mathematics Paper 3 (transcript)

		Guidance		KS2 mathematics mark scheme amendments - MLP

		Guidance		KS2 mathematics mark scheme amendments - Braille

		MLP		KS2 science biology paper

		MLP		KS2 science chemistry paper

		MLP		KS2 science physics paper

		Br		KS2 science biology paper (tactile copy)

		Br		KS2 science biology paper (transcript)

		Br		KS2 science chemistry paper (tactile copy)

		Br		KS2 science chemistry paper (transcript)

		Br		KS2 science physics paper (tactile copy)

		Br		KS2 science physics paper (transcript)

		Guidance		KS2 science mark scheme amendments - MLP

		Guidance		KS2 science mark scheme amendments - Braille






